From: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ)

To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) (JMD); Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Morrissey, Mike (USAAZ); Weich, Ron
(SMO) (JMD)

CcC: Scheel, Ann (USAAZ); Hernandez, Rachel (USAAZ); Sherwood, Robert (USAAZ) [Contractor]

Sent: 6/12/2011 1:15:37 PM

Subject: F&F- ATF tand ATF Inspections showing volume of gun sales

Matt: Morrissey asked me to forward these inspection reports which show volume of guns sales in years prior to Fand F.
Full reports to follow. Pjc

From: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ)

Sent: Monday, June 06, 2011 01:36 PM
To: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Scheel, Ann (USAAZ); Hernandez, Rachel (USAAZ); Sherwood, Robert (USAAZ) [Contractor];

Raynor, Sandra (USAAZ)
Cc: Morrissey, Mike (USAAZ); Hurley, Emory (USAAZ); Brook, Kristen (USAAZ)

Subject: RE: F&F - "AfF ~andi ATF Inspections

ATF provided these inspection reports for our discovery and review; annotated and clean versions of the inspection
reports have been sent to the Trial Team. PJC

i ATF 2008 Inspection:
Acquired: 1500 Firearms
Sold: 2000 Firearms

| ATF 2008 Inspection:

Acquired: 4869 Firearms
Sold: 4545 Firearms

ATF Sept 2009 Inspection:

Acquired: 5211 Firearms
Sold: 4999 Firearms

! ATF

TATF 2007 Inspect. Acquired: 6928 Firearms

T ) Sold: 6427 Firearms
65% Long Guns

ATF 2010 Inspection: Acquired: 9443 Firearms
Sold: 10,154 Firearms

65% Long Guns
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